Oliver Hoban

From: Hunton, Andrew

Sent: 23 April 2024 10:48

To: Development Control

Subject: Reserved Matters Application - 7No. Dwellings, Land off Arlecdon Parks Road,
Arlecdon
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Your ref 4/23/2370/0R1
My ref CO/1243/18

FAO Sarah Papaleo

Many thanks for your consultation dated 12t April 2024.

I wish to offer the following comments, which I have considered from a crime prevention
perspective. I have perused the drawings and documents to ascertain if this application complies
with Council Policy in this regard.

I refer to my previous response dated 3 January 2024 in which I made various recommendations
for appropriate security measures for this development. Despite the reference to ‘Design for
Crime’ in the published Design and Access Statement (4/23/2370/0R1) to be ‘dealt with at
Detailed Stage’, I can find no information that addresses or acknowledges this issue. (However
the ‘Lighting Calculation” drawing depicts the Street Lighting scheme, advising the expected
Uniformity value). The applicant has not responded to my previous invitation to apply for ‘Secured
by Design’ accreditation, nor requested further advice regarding the recommended measures.

I shall be pleased to provide any assistance to the applicant, to reduce the opportunities for crime
and to demonstrate compliance with Council Policy.

Best regards

Andy Hunton
Designing Out Crime Officer

Cumbria Constabulary
C/0O Carlisle Police Station, Brunel Way, Durranhill Industrial Estate, Carlisle, CA1 3NQ
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